
                                                                                                               

 

To: Mayor and Council    

From: The Manager of Economic Development    

Date:   January 21, 2025 

Subject:  MOU with Right Track Racing re 2025 Ice Fishing Derby  

This evening’s Council Agenda includes a By-Law to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with Right Track Racing Inc. for their 2025 Ice Fishing Derby.  This MOU outlines the rental 
of the Spine Beach parking lot and beach area (or in the event of poor ice conditions, the Miners 
Memorial) and the City’s commitment to a $3,000 sponsorship of the event.  The MOU also 
outlines insurance and site inspection requirements. 
 
Staff are confident that the group will put on a stellar event in the community. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 
 
 


